

INFORMATION SYSTEMS (BBA)

BBA- INFORMATION SYSTEMS DEGREE PLAN (IS)	
UNIVERSITY REQUIREMENTS	
Please see the University Requirements section of this catalog (page 38).	
BUSINESS FOUNDATIONS	
Business	
ACCT 210 Financial Accounting	3
BUSA 120 Introduction to Business	3
ECON 260 Macroeconomics	(3) ¹
ECON 261 Microeconomics	3
FIN 310 Financial Management	3
IS 322 Business Statistics	3
MGMT 330 Management and Organizational Behavior	3
MGMT 331 Operations Management	3
MGMT 439 Strategic Management (writing-intensive course)	3
MKTG 320 Principles of Marketing	3
Choose one: BUSA 419 <u>or</u> MKTG 419	(3) ¹
Mathematics	
MATH 130, 131, 185, or 186.....	(3) ¹
TOTAL	27
¹ Hours (in parentheses) may also fulfill university requirements and are not included in total major hours	
MAJOR REQUIREMENTS	
ACCT 211 Managerial Accounting <i>or</i>	
ACCT 302 Cost Accounting I	3
BLAW 363 Legal Environment of Business	3
CS 115 Introduction to Programming using Scripting	3
CS 116 Scripting II	3
IS 324 Management Information Systems	3
IS 405 Systems Analysis and Design	3
IS 410 Enterprise Resource Planning Systems	3
IT 220 Introduction to Databases and Database Management Systems	3
IT 221 Fundamentals of Networks and Data Communications	3
<u>ITC 110 Intro to Information, Technology and Computing</u>	<u>3</u>
<u>ITC 460 Managing Technical Projects (writing-intensive and capstone)</u>	<u>3</u>
<u>Select one IS or IT advanced elective</u>	<u>3</u>
<u>Select one business or SITC elective.....</u>	<u>3</u>
TOTAL	39
ELECTIVES	
Minimum	6
TOTAL MAJOR HOURS	72
OTHER GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS	
Minimum grade in each business course	C
Minimum GPA for graduation	2.50
Minimum advanced hours	33
Minimum total hours	128
<i>Courses numbered 0** do not count in minimum hours required for degree.</i>	

Deleted: , FIN 419,

Formatted: Superscript

Deleted: 30

Deleted: -30

Deleted: Selections (choose one course): . 3¶
 IS 430 Management of Information and Technology Resources ¶
 MGMT 459 Project Management¶
 Selections (choose one courses): . 3
 IS 330 Business Geographic Information Systems .
 IS 342 Business Decision Support Systems .
 IS 415 E-Commerce¶
 IS 432 Data Mining ¶
 IT 310 Introduction to Computer and Information Security

Deleted: Advanced Electives (business, CS, or IT)

Deleted: 6

Deleted: